Skedaddle Ridge Trails People Inc. -- Club #51 Minutes: March 30, 2023

ATV OPERATORS ARE REMINDED SKEDADDLE RIDGE 2023 TRAIL PERMITS ARE AVAILABLE AT THE VENDOR LOCATIONS IDENTIFIED ON THIS WEBSITE

The regular March meeting of Skedaddle Ridge was held at the Mount Pleasant Community Center starting at 7:00 PM with 15 members present.

A moment of silence was held in memory of long time Skedaddle member George Wasson.

Minutes: The minutes of the February 2023 meeting were read. Moved by John, seconded by Doug, "The minutes are approved as presented". Carried.

Treasurer's Report: The Treasurer's report was presented. Moved by Treasurer Grant, seconded by Aulie, "The report is approved as presented." Carried.

Old Business:

- 1. <u>Provincial Trail #25</u>: Route will be updated and more direct to link Clubs within region. There are several sections that should be checked by GPS as they were not completed last year. The new Nashwaak Valley Club link to Skedaddle will be included on the new map.
- 2. <u>Trail Head:</u> Further discussion on Rusty Lantern, Juniper being a possible trail head location. This decision must be made by the government upon receipt of a recommendation from the Club.

New Business:

- 1. <u>Spring Rally Sat. June 3rd</u>: The Club will be promoting this on Facebook, Club website, Quad NB web site and possibly the River Valley Sun. More information to follow. Rusty Lantern may provide a BBQ.
- 2. <u>Club Promotion and Engagement</u>: A discussion was held on how to promote the Club to increase membership and social activities. It was suggested an ad hoc committee be created to discuss this and present a report at a meeting.
- 4. <u>Quad NB AGM</u>: April 22nd-23rd, Moncton. Two Club members may attend. Kelly has expressed an interest in attending. If you are able to attend, contact Curtis.
- 5. <u>Regional Director Update</u>: A meeting will soon be held with the ATV Maine Board to discuss the Trail Agreement and address concerns. It is planned to have information posted onto the Quad NB website on what would be required to travel on Maine trails. A meeting was held recently in Moncton with the Board of the NB Dirt Riders Association and Quad NB to discuss our reciprocal Agreement. Recommendations were made and presented to the Provincial government to address several of their concerns. It is anticipated a response to these recommendations will be soon forthcoming. The members of the NBDRA will be required to purchase a Quad NB Trail Permit to travel on the designated trail system. The Woodstock-Grafton CPR Bridge Span Replacement Committee held a virtual meeting with members of the Provincial government a few weeks ago. The government decided to create a Committee consisting of representatives of the Span Committee and members of Provincial government departments to pursue this project. More information will follow.

50:50 won by Grant.

Curtis moved meeting adjourn at 8:30 PM.

Next meeting: Thurs. April 27th, 7:00 PM Mount Pleasant Community Center